OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Ay 11, 1961

Mr. Xen Blaokferd
Box 208
Zudbook, Texaes

Dear Si{re

On Amne 29, 1961 we received Nettoe of Intentten 80 Drill for o well
located 1430 feet froa the North line and 660 seet from the Veat line
of Seation =302, This weil was designeted as the #1 Navaje.

Our files alee reflect thet on June 28, 1951 your cempany plugped a
well In $he samg 40 ecres ales designated as the #1 Navajo. Ve aleo
netad that on Nevesder 4, 1957 your cospeany plugped s well loeated

tn She S¥y Seetion 1-30N-17% destgnated as the #1 Navajo. Ve alse
note thet you Aave ¢ plugped and edandoned well In the XE Seetton
35-31N=-1V designated as the #2 Navajo, whieoh wse cowpleted Novemder
23 2957,

To prevent eonfustfon in well tdentification we are, Sherefors, pending
your approvel, changing the well numbere on the adove nomed wells
as followwt

2980/3; 1980/¥, Seatton 1-3J0N-lN-w~-#1 Navajo

NE Sectton 35-3iN<)Wewaab2 Navaje

2080/W) 660/V Seetten 3=JW-]lW-wael} Nevafe -
1430/X) 660/¥, 300810n 3=3ION-IPW=ve-bd Navaje. ~

Ve would alsc appresiste {8 very muek 1f you would deeipnate the next
Navajo well spudded as she #5 Navajo. FPlesse indfocate If you appreve
of the¢ abeve numbering syeten and iy se all information filed on $he
latest well sheuld de filed as She #4 Navaje well.

Yours very truly

MAthe XZmgry C. Arneld

co! O0C, Sante Pey Ne Mo Supersisor, District #3

0363, Farnington, N. /.
2 to each well ftle /






